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American Postal Workers Union, AFL-CIO 
1300 L Street, NW, Washington, DC 20005 

 
       May 30, 2014 
 
Manager, Records Office 
Attn. FOIA Public Liaison, Jennie Jbara 
Postal Regulatory Commission 
901 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 200 
Washington, DC  20268 
 
Subject:  FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST 
  Retail Partner Expansion Program & Staples 
   
Dear Manager of Records: 
 
The American Postal Workers Union, AFL-CIO, requests the following 
information in accordance with the Freedom of Information Act. To the extent 
possible, please provide the following information in electronic format: 
 

1. The docket numbers of any proceedings involving the Postal Service’s 
negotiated service agreement(s) with Staples, Inc.  

2. Documents in the file. 
 
The APWU requests a fee waiver in accordance with FOIA. The information will 
be disseminated to the public, which will benefit from disclosure by 
understanding the Postal Service’s service, financing, mail sanctity and security, 
effect on post office closings and the like in connection with these programs. The 
APWU has considerable expertise in analyzing these issues.  
 
If a fee waiver is not granted, the APWU will pay up to $1,000 reasonably 
incurred in providing this information in accordance with FOIA. 
 
Without prejudice to the requester’s right to obtain all information in a timely 
manner, please do not wait for all of the items to be completed before providing 
any information.  Please provide information as it is available. 
 
      Sincerely, 
 
 
 

     Mark Dimondstein 
     President 

cc: Phil Tabbita 
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